
From: Andrew Reamer
To: Kang, Kelly H.
Cc: Plimpton, Suzanne H.
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - Draft ICR request -- Survey of Earned Doctorates (OMB # 3145-0019)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:23:47 PM

Thank you, Kelly. I look forward to the 30-day notice and ICR submission. All the best in
getting to that point,

Andrew

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 12:30 PM Kang, Kelly H. <kkang@nsf.gov> wrote:

Hello Andrew,

 

I am sorry for a long delay in my response to you.  We are planning to include a set of test
questions on the gender identity and sexual orientations in the 2024 SED as part of on-going
research the NCSES is conducting.  We are still working on finalizing our test plan for the
2024-25 SED OMB ICR package, which will be submitted to OMB at the same time the
second FRN will be posted in February. 

 

Thanks,

Kelly

 

From: Andrew Reamer <areamer@gwu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:19 PM
To: Kang, Kelly H. <kkang@nsf.gov>
Cc: Plimpton, Suzanne H. <splimpto@nsf.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - Draft ICR request -- Survey of Earned Doctorates (OMB #
3145-0019)

 

Thank you, Kelly. Are there plans to revise the SED for 2024-25 or will it be the same as
now?

 

Andrew 

 

On Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 7:07 PM Kang, Kelly H. <kkang@nsf.gov> wrote:
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This email originated from outside of the National Science Foundation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for your support of the Survey of Earned Doctorates. 

The 2024-2025 SED ICR is currently being prepared and will be submitted to OMB once
the 60-day public comment period on the NSF’s plan to renew the SED collection ends on
February 7, 2023.   

The SED ICR will be submitted to OMB for clearance with the second federal register
notice of 30-day comment period in mid-February 2023.  

Meanwhile, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Kelly

 

Kelly H. Kang

Project Officer

Survey of Earned Doctorates (SED)

National Center for Science and Engineering Statistics

National Science Foundation

2415 Eisenhower Avenue

Alexandria, VA 22314

703.292.7796

For information on the SED, please visit https://nsf.gov/statistics/srvydoctorates/

SED data are being collected under contract by RTI International, a nonprofit research
organization, for NSF

 

From: Andrew Reamer <areamer@gwu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:55 AM
To: Plimpton, Suzanne H. <splimpto@nsf.gov>
Cc: Kang, Kelly H. <kkang@nsf.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Draft ICR request -- Survey of Earned Doctorates (OMB #
3145-0019)
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Dear Suzanne,

On behalf of the American Economic Association (AEA) and the Industry Studies
Association (ISA), I request a copy of the draft ICR for the Survey of Earned Doctorates
(OMB # 3145-0019), as invited by the Federal Register. 

 

Thank you and we look forward to seeing the draft data collection instrument and
supporting statement. In the meantime, I have posted the following for AEA and ISA
members: https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/3326/2024-2025-survey-of-earned-doctorates-
nsf-invites-comments and am happy to revise on the receipt of draft ICR materials.

Sincerely,

 

 

Andrew Reamer

Research Professor

George Washington Institute of Public Policy

George Washington University

 

805 21 St., NW,  Room 613

Washington, DC  20052

 

areamer@gwu.edu

(202) 994-7866

 

-

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

-- 
Andrew Reamer
Research Professor
George Washington Institute of Public Policy
George Washington University
 
805 21 St., NW,  Room 613
Washington, DC  20052
 
areamer@gwu.edu
(202) 994-7866
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